

1 Randy Renick (SBN 179652)  
rrr@hskrr.com  
2 Cornelia Dai (SBN 207435)  
cdai@hskrr.com  
3 HADSELL STORMER KEENY  
RICHARDSON & RENICK, LLP  
4 128 North Fair Oaks Avenue  
Pasadena, California 91103-3645  
5 Telephone: (626) 585-9600  
Facsimile: (626) 577-7079

6 Ahilan Arulanantham (SBN 237841)  
aarulanantham@aclu-sc.org  
7 Jennifer Pasquarella (SBN 263241)  
jpasquarella@aclu-sc.org  
8 Michael Kaufman (SBN 254575)  
mkaufman@aclu-sc.org  
9 ACLU FOUNDATION OF SOUTHERN  
10 CALIFORNIA  
1313 W 8th St  
11 Los Angeles, CA 90017  
Telephone: (213) 977-9500  
12 Facsimile: (213) 977-5297

13 Attorneys for Plaintiffs

14 **UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT**  
15 **CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA**  
16

17 ANDRES MORALES, JUAN MIGUEL  
18 REAL, and OSFEL ANDRADE, on behalf  
of themselves and all others similarly  
19 situated,

20 Plaintiff fs,

21 v.

22 TERRA UNIVERSAL, INC., GEORGE  
SADAGHIANI, and Does 1-10, inclusive,

23 Defendants

Case No. CV-10-6490 PA (SSx)

**ORDER RE: STIPULATION TO  
DISMISS PLAINTIFFS' CLAIMS FOR  
VIOLATION OF THE FAIR LABOR  
STANDARDS ACT, 29 U.S.C.  
§ 201, ET SEQ.**

Complaint Filed: August 31, 2010  
Trial Date: January 17, 2012


1 The parties have submitted a stipulation, through their respective counsel, for the  
2 dismissal without prejudice of Plaintiffs Andres Morales, Juan Miguel Real, and Osfel  
3 Andrade’s federal claims for violation of the Fair Labor Standards Act (“FLSA”), 29  
4 U.S.C. § 201, *et seq.*

5 The parties dismiss these claims in order that Plaintiffs may participate in a civil  
6 action filed by the Secretary of Labor, United States Department of Labor, against Terra  
7 Universal, Inc. and George Sadaghiani for violations of the FLSA. The Secretary’s  
8 Complaint will seek back wages for overtime violations under the FLSA for a class of  
9 non-exempt employees who worked for Terra Universal, Inc. and George Sadaghiani from  
10 August 5, 2007 through August 4, 2010.

11 THEREFORE, good cause appearing, the request for dismissal of Plaintiffs Andres  
12 Morales, Juan Miguel Real, and Osfel Andrade’s federal claims for violation of the Fair  
13 Labor Standards Act (“FLSA”), 29 U.S.C. § 201, *et seq.*, is approved.  
14

15 **IT IS SO ORDERED.**

16  
17  
18 DATED: April 18, 2011  
19 The  
20 United

By:   
\_\_\_\_\_  
Honorable Percy Anderson  
States District Court Judge